

**Sixty-fourth Legislative Assembly of North Dakota
In Regular Session Commencing Tuesday, January 6, 2015**

HOUSE BILL NO. 1417
(Representative Louser)

AN ACT to amend and reenact section 11-11-50 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to an armed services' room in courthouses.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 11-11-50 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

11-11-50. Former members of armed services' room in courthouses.

The board of county commissioners shall equip and maintain ~~an~~ an adequate ~~rooms~~room in the courthouse ~~or county office building~~ for the ~~exclusive~~priority preference use of former members of the armed services ~~who served in any war in which~~of the United States ~~has been engaged~~ if the county seat has a population of over ten thousand inhabitants and a memorial building has not been erected in such municipality.

Speaker of the House

President of the Senate

Chief Clerk of the House

Secretary of the Senate

This certifies that the within bill originated in the House of Representatives of the Sixty-fourth Legislative Assembly of North Dakota and is known on the records of that body as House Bill No. 1417.

House Vote: Yeas 92 Nays 0 Absent 2

Senate Vote: Yeas 46 Nays 0 Absent 1

Chief Clerk of the House

Received by the Governor at _____ M. on _____, 2015.

Approved at _____ M. on _____, 2015.

Governor

Filed in this office this _____ day of _____, 2015,

at _____ o'clock _____ M.

Secretary of State